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Wilson, Tabatha

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 3:56 PM
To: Chuck.Jones@danfoss.com
Cc: Fuller, Kim; Wilson, Tabatha; Arkadelphia - Brenda Gills
Subject: AR0020605_Danfoss ARP001040 Sept 2014 non compliant quarterly pretreatment 

report with ADEQ reply_20140929 
Attachments: 20140929093826623.pdf

Chuck,  
 
Danfoss’ September 2014 quarterly report was electronically received, reviewed and deemed not 
compliant with the reporting requirements per 40 CFR 403.12(e).  Danfoss is compliant with the Metal 
Finishing standards in 40 CFR 433.17, however. 
 
Under Section “(6) Certification (Only if a TOMP [toxic organic management plan] has been 
submitted/approved by ADEQ)” of Danfoss’ quarterly report, you have certified to a TOMP for which 
Danfoss has not submitted.  Apologies for not making note of this on Danfoss’ 6/13/14 report where 
the same mistake was made.  Danfoss must submit an approvable TOMP before this certification can 
legally be made (See 40 CFR 433.12 @ http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=b4ebe5d21d63be1ff679116806137a8f&node=pt40.30.433&rgn=div5#se40.30.433_112). 
 
Please reply within five (5) working days that you understand the above issue. 
 
Please take note Danfoss’ next quarterly report (due in December) must include sampling and the 
analysis for the toxic organics in 40 CFR 433.11.  As mentioned in this office’s e-correspondence 
dated 6/6/14, only the results page of the organics and the chain of custody are necessary to 
report.  Your contract lab’s QA/QC sheets are for you to determine if you are receiving valid results 
(within certain ranges of variance, etc.). 
 
Thank you for your timely report. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
ec: Brenda Gills, Arkadelphia Utilities Manager 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 
From: Jones Chuck [mailto:Chuck.Jones@danfoss.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 9:53 AM 
To: bcgills@cityofarkadelphia.com; Gilliam, Allen 
Subject: 3rd quarter report  
 
I have attached the quarterly report for your review. If you have any questions please let me know.  
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Gung Ho! 
 

 

Chuck Jones NREMT-P  
Environmental, Health and Safety Manager  

Danfoss LLC  
One Scroll Drive  
Arkadelphia, AR  71923  
E-mail: chuck.jones@danfoss.com  
Tel.: 870-246-0714  
Fax: 870-245-0150  
http://www.danfoss.com  

 
Danfoss (www.danfoss.us), is a leading manufacturer of high efficiency electronic and mechanical components and 
controls for air-conditioning, heating, refrigeration and motion systems. 
 
 
















